
Yavapai College District Governing Board operates as a policy governance Board.  This means that the 
Board makes all the policy decisions, adopts an annual budget, and hires the college president.  The 

college president oversee daily operations and supervise college employees.  

Yavapai College 
District Governing Board 

Special Meeting  

Thursday, July 17, 2025 
Virtually Only  

3:00 p.m. 
The YouTube channel will be open to the public at 2:45 p.m. at the latest. 

Livestream Link: 
https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege 

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.)  §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the 
Yavapai College District Governing Board and to the general public that the Board will hold a public meeting, 
open to the public as specified below. The Board reserves the right to change the order of items on the 
agenda. One or more members of the Board may participate in the meeting by telephonic communication. 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03.A(3) and A(4), the Board may vote to go into Executive Session, which will 
not be open to the public, for legal advice concerning any item on the agenda to consult with and instruct its 
attorneys for legal advice or regarding its position on contracts, litigation or settlement discussions.  If 
indicated on the agenda, the Board may also vote to go into executive session, which will not be open to the 
public, to discuss specific agenda items. 

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter or closed 
caption, by contacting the Executive Assistant at (928)776-2307. Requests should be made as early as possible 
to allow time to arrange the accommodation. 

Please note that the meeting conclusion time is included for planning purposes only and does not necessarily 
reflect the actual time of the agenda item. When regular board meetings, public hearings (both truth in 
taxation and budget adoption public hearings) and budget adoption special meetings are scheduled for the 
same date, each hearing or meeting will begin immediately upon adjournment of the preceding hearing or 
meeting.  

If the agenda includes an Open Call, members of the public will have no more than 3 minutes to speak. The 
time allotted for each speaker may be less than 3 minutes, depending on the number of individuals wishing to 
address the board at the meeting and the board president’s determination of the total time available for open 
call at the meeting, given the other matters on the board’s agenda. In addition, if there are a number of people 
who wish to speak about the same issue and who have the same viewpoint about that issue, the board 
president may direct them to appoint a representative or representatives to speak for the entire group. 
Members of the board may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda but that are 
raised in Open Call. Matters raised during Open Call that are on the current board agenda may be discussed 
and/or decided by the board at the appropriate time on the agenda. 

Page 1 of 42

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege


Yavapai College District Governing Board operates as a policy governance Board.  This means that the 
Board makes all the policy decisions, adopts an annual budget, and hires the college president.  The 

college president oversee daily operations and supervise college employees.  
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. General Functions: Procedural 
a. Call to Order {Time: 1} 

 
 

2. Board Business  
a. Consent Agenda  

i. Board Budget Public Hearing Minutes – May 27, 2025 (Attached) 
ii. Board Budget Adoption Minutes – May 27, 2025 (Attached) 
iii. Board Regular Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2025 (Attached) 
iv. Board Workshop Minutes – May 29, 2025 (Attached) 
v. Board Special Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 (Attached) 
vi. Board Executive Session Confidential Minutes – June 18, 2025 
vii. Yavapai College District Governing Board Resolution 2025-20 – A 

Resolution of the Yavapai County Community College District Governing 
Board, Designating the Chief Fiscal Officer for Officially Submitting the 
Fiscal Year 2026 Annual Budgeted Expenditure Limitation Report to the 
Arizona Auditor General (Attached) 

viii. Intergovernmental Agreement Between Yavapai Community College District 
and Cottonwood-Oak Creek Elementary School District #6 (Verde Tech 
High School – Dual Enrollment) (Attached) 

ix. First Amendment to Dual Enrollment Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) 
between Yavapai County Community College District and Prescott Unified 
School District #1 (Attached) 

x. First Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement between Yavapai County 
Community College District and Seligman Unified School District #40 
(Attached) 

xi. Yavapai College Campus Safety – Citation Increase (Attached) 
   

 
3. Adjournment of Board Special Meeting: Procedural – DECISION 

 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 42



Yavapai College 
District Governing Board 

Budget Public Hearing  

Tuesday, May 27, 2025 
1:00 p.m. 

Members of the public who wish to provide comments on the proposed budget should attend the 
meeting in person.   The physical meeting location will be open at 12:45 pm at the latest.  

Prescott Campus 
Rock House  

1100 E. Sheldon Street 
Prescott, Arizona 86301 

Members of the public who wish to watch the meeting only can do so via the livestream link. 
The YouTube channel will be open at 12:45 p.m. at the latest. 

Livestream Link: 
https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege 

Members Present: 
Ms. Deb McCasland, Board Chair (present in person) 
Mr. Patrick Kuykendall, Board Member (present online) 
Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary (present online) 
Mr. Toby Payne, Board Member (present online) 
Mr. William Kiel, Board Member (present online)  

Administration  
Dr. Lisa B. Rhine, President (present in person) 
Atty. Sarah Lawson, Board Attorney (present online) 
Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant (present in person) 
Ms. Kimberly Whitman, Secretary to the District Governing Board (present in person) 

MINUTES 
HTTPS://YAVAPAI.HOSTED.PANOPTO.COM/PANOPTO/PAGES/VIEWER.ASPX?ID=1865423D-5896-441D-ADAC-B2EA01827E6B 

1. General Functions: Procedural
a. Call to Order {Time: 1}

Chair McCasland called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm. 

2. Board Business
a. 2025-2026 Yavapai Community College District Proposed Budget Overview – Dr.

Clint Ewell, Chief Operating Officer - INFORMATION (Attached) {Time: 15}

This agenda item begins at 13:01:45 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=172.17075 

 Page 3 of 42

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=172.17075
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=172.17075


Dr. Ewell presented information about the ’25-’26 Fiscal Year Budget and the budgeting process. 

b. Public Comments - INFORMATION {Time: 25}

This agenda item begins at 13:18:20 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1167.317502 

No public comments were made. 

3. Adjournment of Budget Public Hearing: Procedural - DECISION {Time: 1}

This agenda item begins at 13:18:42 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1188.964157 

Board Member Kuykendall moved, seconded by Board Member Bracety to adjourn the 
Public Budget Hearing. The motion carried unanimously (Ayes; McCasland, Bracety, 
Kuykendall, Payne and Kiel).  

Chair McCasland adjourned the Budget Public Hearing Meeting at 1:19 pm. 

Respectfully submitted: 

_______________________________ ________________________ 
Kimberly Whitman, Recording Secretary Date  

______________________________ ______________________________ 
Mrs. Deb McCasland, Board Chair   Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary   

Page 4 of 42

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1167.317502
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1167.317502
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1188.964157
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1188.964157


Yavapai College 
District Governing Board 
Budget Adoption Meeting 

Tuesday, May 27, 2025 
Immediately after adjournment of public budget hearing (estimated time 1:40 p.m.). 

Members of the public who wish to watch the meeting can do so via the livestream link., The 
YouTube channel will be open at 12:45 pm at the latest.  

The YouTube channel  
Livestream Link: 

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege 

Members Present:  
Ms. Deb McCasland, Board Chair  
Mr. Patrick Kuykendall, Board Member 
Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary  
Mr. Toby Payne, Board Member  
Mr. William Kiel, Board Member  

Administration Present:  
Dr. Lisa B Rhine, President 
Atty. Sarah Lawson, Board Attorney   
Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant 
Ms. Kim Whitman, Secretary to the District Governing Board 

Board Meeting was virtual only, so all board members and administration appeared virtually. 

Minutes 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b 

1. General Functions: Procedural
a. Call to Order {Time: 1}

Board Chair McCasland called the Budget Adoption Meeting to order at 1:29 pm. 

b. Board Meeting Procedure – Board Chair Deb McCasland – INFORMATION
{Time: 5}

This agenda item begins at 13:29:45. 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1852.073291 

2. Board Business
a. Comments from Yavapai College Governing Board - DISCUSSION {Time: 25}

Page 5 of 42

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1852.073291
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1852.073291


This agenda item begins at 13:30:20. 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1887.525196 

Board Members provided comments about the budgeting process and the proposed FY2025-2026 
budget. Recorded discussion and comments are available at the link above.  

b. Roll Call to Adopt 2025-2026 Yavapai County Community College District Budget
as Proposed at the Budget Public Hearing –DECISION (Attached) {Time: 5}

This agenda item begins at 13:54:00. 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3307.325017 

Executive assistant, Yvonne Sandoval completed the roll call to approve the 
2024-2025 Yavapai County Community College District Budget as proposed at 
the Budget Public Hearing.  

Board Member Kuykendall; seconded by Board Member Bracety, moved to approve the 
budget as proposed. Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant, completed the roll call vote 
on the motion. Board Members voted as follows: 

District 1 Board Member Mr. Kiel – Nay 
District 2 Board Chair McCasland – Aye 
District 3 Board Member Mr. Payne – Nay 
District 4 Board Member Mr. Kuykendall – Aye 
District 5 Board Member Mr. Bracety – Aye 

The final vote was 3-2, approving the 2025-2026 Yavapai County Community College 
District Budget as proposed at the Budget Public Hearing.  

3. Adjournment of Budget Adoption Meeting: Procedural - DECISION {Time: 1}

This agenda item begins at 13:56:27. 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3454.086896 

Board Member Bracety; seconded by Board Member Kuykendall, moved to adjourn the 
Budget Adoption Meeting. The motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, 
Kuykendall, Payne, and Kiel).  

Chair McCasland adjourned the Budget Adoption Meeting at 1:56 pm. 

Page 6 of 42

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1887.525196
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=1887.525196
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3307.325017
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3307.325017
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3454.086896
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3454.086896


Respectfully submitted: 

_______________________________ ________________________ 
Kimberly Whitman, Recording Secretary Date  

______________________________ ______________________________ 
Mrs. Deb McCasland, Board Chair   Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary   

Page 7 of 42



Yavapai College 
District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  
 

Tuesday, May 27, 2025 
Immediately after the adjournment of the budget adoption meeting (estimated time 2:00 p.m.). 

 
Members of the public who wish to watch the meeting can do so via the livestream link. The 

YouTube channel will be open at 12:45 pm at the latest.   
 
 

The YouTube channel  
Livestream Link: 

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege 
Members Present: 
Ms. Deb McCasland, Board Chair 
Mr. Patrick Kuykendall, Board Member 
Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary 
Mr. Toby Payne, Board Member 
Mr. William Kiel, Board Member 
 
Administration Present: 
Dr. Lisa B Rhine, President 
Atty. Sarah Lawson, Board Attorney 
Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant 
Ms. Kim Whitman, Secretary to the District Governing Board 
 
Board Meeting was virtual only, so all board members and administration appeared virtually.  
 

Minutes 
HTTPS://YAVAPAI.HOSTED.PANOPTO.COM/PANOPTO/PAGES/VIEWER.ASPX?ID=1865423D-5896-441D-ADAC-B2EA01827E6B 

 
 
 

1. General Functions: Procedural  
a. Call to Order {Time: 1} 
 

Board Chair McCasland called the meeting to order at 1:57 pm.  
 

b. Pledge of Allegiance {Time: 1}  
 

Member Kuykendall led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

c. Board Meeting Procedure – Board Chair Deb McCasland – INFORMATION 
{Time: 5} 

 
Chair McCasland asked the Board Members to allow the presenter to finish their entire presentation 
before asking questions. Chair McCasland provided guidelines for questions and discussion.  
 
 

Page 8 of 42

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b


This agenda item begins at 13:58:00 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3547.252099 
 

2. Study Session   
 

To accommodate Dr. Bordenkircher’s schedule, the Board moved Agenda Item 2(b) before Agenda 
Item 2(a).  
 

b. President’s Reports - Dr. Lisa Rhine - INFORMATION {Time: 60} 
i. College Council – Dr. Douglas Berry, Dr. Marylou Mercado, and Dr. 

Janet Nix 
1. Faculty Senate – Dr. Alex Barber, Faculty Senate Association 

President (Attached) 
2. Staff Association – Ms. Ginney Bilbray, Staff Association 

Vice President (Attached) 
ii. Budget to Actual Monthly Reports and Cash Reserves Monthly 

Reports (Attached) 
 
This agenda item is available at 14:00:50. 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3717.108048 
 
Dr. Berry introduced Dr. Alex Barber to present faculty updates and achievements.  
Dr. Nix introduced Ginney Bilbray to present the YCSA updates.  
Heather Leavitt introduced as the incoming Faculty Association President in place of Dr. Barber. 

 
a. Higher Learning Commission Update Presentation - INFORMATION AND 

DISCUSSION – Dr. Lisa Rhine; Dr. Tom Bordenkircher, Vice President of 
Accreditation Relations from the Higher Learning Commission. {Time: 30} 
 

This agenda item begins at 14:15:15. 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=4582.233569 
 

Dr. Rhine introduced Dr. Bordenkircher, the Vice President of the Higher Learning 
Commission (“HLC”) and the HLC liaison for Yavapai Community College.  
 
Dr. Bordenkircher provided a presentation regarding Yavapai Community College’s membership 
with the HLC and the HLC’s role as a regulating body.  
  
Dr. Bordenkircher discussed the division of oversight and responsibility between the District 
Governing Board and the college. Dr. Bordenkircher stated that the District Governing Board’s 
role is to ensure that the College’s leadership is effective without interfering with day-to-day 
operations of the institution.  
 
Board Members provided comments and asked questions to Dr. Bordenkircher. Recorded 
discussion and comments are available at the link above.  
 

 

Page 9 of 42

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3547.252099
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3547.252099
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3717.108048
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=3717.108048
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=4582.233569
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=4582.233569


c. Board Liaisons’ Reports - INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION {Time: 10} 
i. Board Spokesperson – Board Chair McCasland 
ii. Arizona Association of Community College Trustee (AACCT) – Board 

Chair McCasland  
iii. Yavapai College Foundation – Board Member Bracety 

 
 

This agenda item begins at 15:30:20 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=9087.205851 
 
 

3. Board Business  
a. Consent Agenda – DECISION {Time: 5}  

i. Board Regular Meeting Minutes – Tuesday, April 22, 2025 (Attached) 
ii. Board Executive Session Minutes – Monday, May 19, 2025 
iii. Board Special Meeting Minutes – Monday, May 19, 2025 (Attached) 
iv. Receipt of Report on Revenues and Expenditures for May 2025 (Attached) 
v. Yavapai County Attorney’s Office – Waiver of Conflict of Interest Form 

(Attached) 
vi. Second Amendment To Intergovernmental Agreement Between Yavapai 

County Community College District And Valley Academy for Career and 
Technology District #01 (Attached) 

vii. Second Amendment To Intergovernmental Agreement Between Yavapai 
County Community College District And Mountain Institute Career and 
Technology District #02 (Attached) 

viii. Intergovernmental Agreement Mental Health Tactical Intervention 
Training Program – Yavapai County Community College District And 
Town of Prescott Valley (Attached) 

 
This agenda item is available at 15:32:25. 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=9212.083972 
 
Member Kiel asked to pull Consent Agenda Items i, ii, and vi from the consent agenda. 
 
Member Kiel moved, seconded by Member Bracety, to approve Consent Agenda Items iii, 
iv, v, vii, and viii.  The motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, Kuykendall, 
Payne, and Kiel).  
   
Member Kiel requested a change to Consent Agenda Item i, the Regular Meeting Minutes for 
Tuesday, April 22, 2025, relating to the time limits for board member comments established by 
Chair McCasland.   
 
Member Kiel moved, seconded by Member Payne, to approve Consent Agenda Item i, the 
Regular Meeting Minutes for Tuesday, April 22, 2025, with the addition of Member Kiel’s 
suggested change.  Motion failed 2:3 (Ayes: Kiel, Payne; Nays: McCasland, Bracety, 
Kuykendall).  
 

Page 10 of 42

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=9087.205851
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=9087.205851
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=9212.083972
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=9212.083972


Member Kuykendall moved, seconded by Member Bracety, to approve Consent Agenda 
Item i, the Regular Meeting Minutes for Tuesday, April 22, 2025 as written, without any 
changes.  Motion carried 3:2 (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, and Kuykendall; Nays: Payne and 
Kiel). 
 
Member Kiel requested to make a change to Consent Agenda Item ii, the Executive Session Minutes 
from May 19, 2025.  Attorney Lawson instructed the Board not to talk about the Executive Session 
Meeting Minutes in public session.  Attorney Lawson instructed Member Kiel to send an email to 
her with his proposed change.   
 
Member Bracety moved, seconded by Member Kiel, to table Consent Agenda Item ii until 
the Board’s next regular meeting. The motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, 
Bracety, Kuykendall, Payne, and Kiel).  
 
Member Kiel asked for more information about the programs listed in the Intergovernmental 
Agreement between Yavapai County Community College District and Valley Academy for Career 
and Technology District.  Dr. Rhine discussed dual enrollment and concurrent enrollment 
programming, which is made up of many courses.  Chair McCasland asked if the culinary program 
was still offered at Valley Academy.  Dr. Rhine said no, Valley Academy is not offering the culinary 
program.   
 
Member Kuykendall moved, seconded by Member Bracety, to approve Consent Agenda 
Item vi.  Member Kiel asked if the Intergovernmental Agreement included a decision to eliminate 
the culinary program.  Dr. Berry explained that Valley Academy must have qualified staff to teach 
the program, as required by the Higher Learning Commission, to offer the courses to their students, 
and Yavapai Community College cannot force Valley Academy to offer any certain classes because it 
is their choice. Motion carried 3:2 (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, and Kuykendall; Nays: Payne 
and Kiel). 
 

4. Adjournment of Board Regular Meeting: Procedural - DECISION {Time: 1} 
 

This agenda item is available at 15:48:50. 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-
adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=10196.903464 
 
Board Member Kuykendall moved, seconded by Board Chair McCasland, to adjourn the 
meeting. The motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, Kuykendall, Payne, 
and Kiel).  
 
Chair McCasland adjourned the Budget Adoption Meeting at 3:49 pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11 of 42

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=10196.903464
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=1865423d-5896-441d-adac-b2ea01827e6b&start=10196.903464


 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________  
Kimberly Whitman, Recording Secretary    Date  
 
 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Mrs. Deb McCasland, Board Chair     Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary   

Page 12 of 42



 
 

Yavapai College 
District Governing Board 

Workshop  
 

Thursday, May 29, 2025 
Virtually Only  

9:00 a.m. 
The YouTube channel will be open to the public at 8:45 a.m. at the latest. 

 
Livestream Link: 

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege 
Members Present: 
Ms. Deb McCasland, Board Chair 
Mr. Steve Bracety, Secretary  
Mr. Patrick Kuykendall, Board Member 
Mr. Toby Payne, Board Member  
Mr. William Kiel, Board Member 
 
Administration Present: 
Dr. Lisa B. Rhine, President 
Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant 
Atty. Sarah Lawson, Board Attorney  
Ms. Kimberly Whitman, Secretary to the Board 

 
MINUTES 

HTTPS://YAVAPAI.HOSTED.PANOPTO.COM/PANOPTO/PAGES/VIEWER.ASPX?ID=6BAB4E15-7603-4080-AA50-B2F00149D83C 
 
 

1. General Functions: Procedural  
a. Call to Order  

 
Board Chair McCasland called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.  

 
b. Board Meeting Procedure – Board Chair Deb McCasland – INFORMATION    

{Time: 5} 
 
Chair McCasland provided guidelines for questions and discussion.  
 

This agenda item is available and begins at 9:00:34 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-
b2f00149d83c&start=292.10865 
 

 
2. Study Session 

a. District Governing Board Assessment Results – Dr. David Borofsky, Executive 
Director, Arizona Community College Coordinating Council – INFORMATION and 
DISCUSSION  

 

Page 13 of 42

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-b2f00149d83c
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-b2f00149d83c&start=292.10865
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-b2f00149d83c&start=292.10865


 
 

This agenda item is available and begins at 9:01:03 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-
b2f00149d83c&start=321.605842 
 
Dr. Borofsky provided a presentation centered around the District Governing Board Assessment 
Results. Dr. Borofsky also facilitated discussion between the District Governing board regarding the 
results of the assessment. Dr. Borofsky’s presentation also addressed Yavapai Community College as 
a whole, emphasizing its status, awards, and other positive facts about the college. 
 
Board members provided comments and asked questions to Dr. Borofsky. Recorded discussion and 
comments are available at the link above.  

 
b. Clarification on District Governing Board Policy 308 Board Planning & Agenda – Dr. 

David Borofsky, Executive Director, Arizona Community College Coordinating Council 
– INFORMATION and DISCUSSION 
 

This agenda item is available and begins at 11:40:01 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-
b2f00149d83c&start=9859.603736 
 
Dr. Borofsky provided a presentation that clarified Policy 308: Board Planning and Agenda to assist 
in the board’s understanding of the policy. Dr. Borofsky facilitated a discussion regarding the 
board’s current understanding of the policy with all board members.  
 
Board members provided comments and asked questions to Dr. Borofsky. Recorded discussion and 
comments are available at the link above.  
   
 

3. Adjournment of Board Workshop: Procedural – DECISION 
 

This agenda item is available and begins at 12:13:45 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-
b2f00149d83c&start=11883.232993 
 
Board member Kiel moved, seconded by Board Member Bracety to adjourn the meeting. 
The motion carries unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, Kuykendall, Payne, and Kiel).   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14 of 42

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-b2f00149d83c&start=321.605842
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-b2f00149d83c&start=321.605842
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-b2f00149d83c&start=9859.603736
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-b2f00149d83c&start=9859.603736
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-b2f00149d83c&start=11883.232993
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=6bab4e15-7603-4080-aa50-b2f00149d83c&start=11883.232993


 
 

Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________  
Kimberly Whitman, Recording Secretary    Date  
 
 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Mrs. Deb McCasland, Board Chair     Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary   
  

Page 15 of 42



Yavapai College 
District Governing Board 

Special Meeting  
 

Wednesday, June 18, 2025 
Virtually Only  

1:00 p.m. 
The YouTube channel will be open to the public at 12:45 p.m. at the latest. 

 
Livestream Link: 

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege 
 
Members Present: 
Ms. Deb McCasland, Board Chair 
Mr. Steve Bracety, Secretary  
Mr. Patrick Kuykendall, Board Member 
Mr. Toby Payne, Board Member  
Mr. William Kiel, Board Member 
 
Administration Present: 
Dr. Lisa B. Rhine, President 
Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant  
Atty. Sarah Lawson, Board Attorney  
Ms. Kimberly Whitman, Secretary to the Board 
Dr. Clint Ewell, Chief Operating Officer 
Atty. Robert Haws, College Attorney 
Atty. John Butzer, College Attorney  
 

MINUTES 
HTTPS://YAVAPAI.HOSTED.PANOPTO.COM/PANOPTO/PAGES/VIEWER.ASPX?ID=2319AC37-4B80-4198-B6EC-B300015E0134 

 
1. General Functions: Procedural 

a. Call to Order {Time: 1} 
 
Chair McCasland called the meeting to order at 1:00pm 

 
b. Pledge of Allegiance {Time: 1} 
 
Board Member Bracety led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
This agenda item begins at 13:01:24.  
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-
b6ec-b300015e0134&start=381.624292 

 
2. Board Business  

a. Executive Session  
i. A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(3) & (4), Discussion and Consultation with Attorneys 

for Legal Advice and to Consider and Instruct its Attorneys Regarding the 
College’s Position in Doria v. Yavapai College, Case Number: 3:25-cv-08043-
MTL – PROCEDURAL {Time: 60} 

 
 

Page 16 of 42

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-b6ec-b300015e0134
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-b6ec-b300015e0134&start=381.624292
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-b6ec-b300015e0134&start=381.624292


This agenda item begins at 13:01:49 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-
b6ec-b300015e0134&start=407.200815 
 

Board Member Bracety moved, seconded by Board Member Kuykendall, to go into 
Executive Session pursuant to A.R.S A.R.S. § 38-413.03(A)(3) & (4) for discussion 
and consultation with its attorneys for legal advice and to consider and instruct its 
attorneys regarding the College’s position in Doria v. Yavapai College. The motion 
carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, Kiel, Payne, and Kuykendall). 

 
The board entered into Executive Session at 1:03 pm.  
 

b. Convene in Public Session 
i. Possible Action to Confirm Instructions Provided to the College’s Attorneys 

Regarding Doria v. Yavapai College, Case Number: 3:25-cv-08043-MTL in 
Executive Session – DECISION {Time: 10}  

 
The Board reconvened in public session at 1:39 pm.  
 
This agenda item begins at 13:41:45.  
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-
b6ec-b300015e0134&start=2802.695557 
 
Board Member Kiel, seconded by Board Member Kuykendall, moved to confirm the 
instructions provided to the College Attorneys in Executive Session regarding Doria vs 
Yavapai College. The motion carried unanimously (Ayes; McCasland, Bracety, Kiel, Payne 
and Kuykendall).  

.  
 
 

3. Adjournment of Board Special Meeting: Procedural – DECISION 
 
This agenda item begins at 13:42:49.  
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-
b6ec-b300015e0134&start=2867.553629 
      
Board Member Kuykendall moved, seconded by Board Member Bracety to adjourn the 
Board Special Meeting.  
 
The motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, Kiel, Payne, and Kuykendall).  

.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17 of 42

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-b6ec-b300015e0134&start=407.200815
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-b6ec-b300015e0134&start=407.200815
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-b6ec-b300015e0134&start=2802.695557
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-b6ec-b300015e0134&start=2802.695557
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-b6ec-b300015e0134&start=2867.553629
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=2319ac37-4b80-4198-b6ec-b300015e0134&start=2867.553629


Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________  
Kimberly Whitman, Recording Secretary    Date  
 
 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Mrs. Deb McCasland, Board Chair     Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary   
 
 

Page 18 of 42



Page 19 of 42



Page 20 of 42



Page 21 of 42



Page 22 of 42



Page 23 of 42



Page 24 of 42



Page 25 of 42



Page 26 of 42



Page 27 of 42



Page 28 of 42



Page 29 of 42



Page 30 of 42



Page 31 of 42



Page 32 of 42



Page 33 of 42



Page 34 of 42



Page 35 of 42



Page 36 of 42



Page 37 of 42



Page 38 of 42



Page 39 of 42



Page 40 of 42



Page 41 of 42



Page 42 of 42


	DGB Special Meeting Agenda - July 17, 2025
	i. DGB Budget Public Hearing Minutes - May 27, 2025
	ii. DGB Budget Adoption Meeting Minutes - May 27, 2025
	iii. DGB Regular Meeting Minutes - May 27, 2025
	iv. DGB Workshop Minutes - May 29, 2025
	v. DGB Special Meeting MINUTES - AMENDED - June 18, 2025
	vii. DGB Resolution 2025-20
	viii. IGA - Cottonwood Oak Creek Elementary School DIstrict #6 (Verde Tech High School) - Dual Enrollment - x06-30-27
	IGA - Cottonwood Oak Creek Elementary School DIstrict #6 (Verde Tech High School) - Dual Enrollment - x06-30-27.pdf
	IGA (003).pdf

	ix. IGA - Dual Enrollment - Prescott Unified School District - A1 - x06-30-27
	x. IGA - Dual Enrollment - Seligman Unified School District #40 - A1 - x06-30-26
	xi. Yavapai College Campus Safety Citation Increase Fee



